



**CITY OF GLOUCESTER
OPEN SPACE & RECREATION COMMITTEE**

12/08/2021

5:30pm

Remote Via Zoom

Heidi Wakeman

MINUTES

Present Members: Heidi Wakeman, Dan Morris, Dave Sargent, Mark Poulin, Richard Quateman, Liam Anastasia-Murphy, Noel Mann

Absent Members: None

Staff: Adrienne Lennon

I. BUSINESS

II. CONSENT AGENDA

III. PUBLIC (HEARING OR MEETING)

- AL opened the working part of the meeting reporting that she received written feedback from members of the committee on Section 8 Goals & Objectives and has complied them in “track changes” for review at this meeting.
- Committee reviewed “track changes” from AL. Members deliberated and revised wording of Goals 1 thru 5.
- Committee reviewed feedback submitted by DM. Members deliberated and revised wording of Goals 1 thru 5.
- Draft review of section 8 to be continued at next meeting.
- AL mentioned OSRC plan is likely to be active for 10yrs even though current plan only references 7yrs.
- A discussion on map sets took place and that MAPC will likely use current source of maps even though map sets produced by Gemma are more recent.

IV. CONTINUED PUBLIC MEETING or HEARING

V. OTHER BUSINESS

- A. Team decided on next meeting dates in December and January

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn was made by Richard Quateman , seconded by Mark Poulin, and unanimously approved.

VII. NEXT MEETING

Next regular meeting of the OSRC Committee will be on 12/29/2021